FILED AUG 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04670-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:4S AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: APA Declassification Lists - Dkt 060300-TL

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will destroy confidential DN 04484-06 and return to the source confidential

DN 05125-06. 0
Thank you. > U

z %
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician <~ Gl
Florida Public Service Commission o ©
Office of Commission Clerk (:\/ %
Capital Circle Office Center :; 2 p
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 2 =

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:09 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer

Subject: FW: APA Declassification Lists

Marguerite,

From the Attached APA Declass List — Bureau of Auditing please destroy Document No. 04484-06 (Docket No. 060300-
TL) and also return the highlighted copy Document No. 05125-06 to the company.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Public Utility Analyst |

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04670-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


-

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson; Shawna Senko; Hong Wang
Subject: APA Declassification Lists

Attached to this e-mail are two separate APA declassification lists which indicate when a
declassification date has been/will be reached for a confidential document.

The declassification dates advises the Clerk’s Office when a final disposition of a confidential document
needs to be processed.

APA lists are:
APA - Declassification List — Bureau of Auditing
APA - Declassification List — Performance Analysis Section

Please note that some of the documents do not have any declassification dates assigned to them and a
couple have declassification dates that are past due, with no final action taken at this time. If you want
declassification dates assigned to a confidential document, please send me an e-mail asking me to do so, with
the specific confidential document number(s) and the specific declassification date.

Also, there are a few RAF related documents, in Docket 070000-OT, that will be ready for
declassification/destruction on 7/1/2013. All applicable audits have to have been released before these
documents can be destroyed. The documents are listed below:

00992-07 — AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TA062).

00994-07 — AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TJ615).

00996-07 — AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TA032).

00998-07 — AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TI327).

01271-07 — AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form for 2006 (TG861).

01946-07 - BellSouth (Meza) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Four pages of 2003-2005 RAF returns for BellSouth and
affiliates.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824





